December 5, 1987

Councilman Joel Wachs

Los Angeles City Hall

200 North Spring Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012-4802

Dear Councilman Wachs;

Both the Ehn family and | are wondering if anything positive has transpired since our meeting at
0ld Trappers Lodge, November 23, 1987.

You said you would make contact with the Autry Museum and & representative of the Los Angeles
Zoo a3 two potential sites for the relocation of the Ehn Landmark. Hsve you been able to do s0?

If there is anything the family or SPACES can do to help you expedite this project we would be
most happy to do so.

| try to avoid the word crises, but | think we are approaching one. The family is feeling an
increased pressure to remove both the tenants and the sculpture from the property.

Thank you for you interest.

Simcerely,

Seymour Rosen
Director

CC: Rosemarie Farish
Huell Howser
Patrick Els



